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Gtr for Judicial Accountability

From: Ctr for Judicial Accountability [cja@udgewatch.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 02,2007 3:01 PM

To: lturley@law.gwu.edu'
Subject: "Disruption of Congress" Cert Petition: Can I meet with you?

Dear Professor,

This follows up my voice mail message for you a short while ago.

As stated, next week, I will be in attending a journalism conference at George Washington University. lf you are
available, I would appreciate the opportunity to meet with you about the "disruption of Congress" case. The dates
of the conference are Tuesday, August 7th and Wednesday, August 8th - but I could arrive a day earlier or stay a
day later if that would better fit your schedule.

The cert petition in the "disruption of Congress" case is due on August 17th.

My fatest draft is posted on CJA's website, vwvw.judgewatch.org, accessible via the top panel "Latest News".
That is where I have also posted my June 13,2007 letter to you.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)
914421-1200

8/2/2007


